SENT EMAILS

OCTOBER 20, 2023 through DECEMBER 12, 2023

LESLEY ROBINSON

Commission Chair (Region 6)



Wickman, Erik

From: Microsoft Outlook <commissionerregion6@mtfwp.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 8:29 AM

To: commissionerregion6@mtfwp.org

Subject: Microsoft Outlook Test Message

This is an email message sent automatically by Microsoft Outlook while testing the settings for your account.



Wickman, Erik

From: FWP Commissioner Region 6 <commissionerregion6@mtfwp.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 2:40 PM

To: Wickman, Erik

Subject: November meetings

Erik,

Here are the meetings for November. No mileage.
November 1 Season Setting Region 6 (Zoom)
November21  Legal Update (Teams)
November 28 Pre Commission (Zoom)
November 29 Region 6 Review (Phone)

Thanks,
Lesley



Wickman, Erik

From: Wickman, Erik <Erik.Wickman@mt.gov>
Sent: Saturday, October 28, 2023 11:59 AM

To: commissionerregion6@mtfwp.org

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] October Travel and Meetings

Received, ma’am...thank you!

~Erik Wickman
Commission Coordinator

Sent from my iPhone

From: FWP Commissioner Region 6 <commissionerregion6@mtfwp.org>
Sent: Saturday, October 28, 2023 11:19:53 AM

To: Wickman, Erik <Erik.Wickman@mt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] October Travel and Meetings

October 4 Zoom Meeting with legal

October 18 Travel to Helena for Commission Meeting 284 Miles

October 19 Commission Meeting in Helena - Drove to Great Falls to stay 91 miles
October 20 Drove home from Great Falls 193 miles

Thank you,
Lesley
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